Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 9:43 AM

To: ‘ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com'
Subject: RE: Case No. RO0000022 Alaska Gas

Hello Christine,

My review of your site on GeoTracker confirms that no monitoring well survey data has been uploaded to
GeoTracker.

Best regards,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com [mailto:ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:22 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Case No. RO0000022 Alaska Gas

Hi Paresh:

Thanks for the call and email.

I forgot to ask you if could tell me if you had received survey data for the site when the latest wells were
installed in April 2006. If you could let me know, | would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Christine C. Truesdale
Assistant Project Manager
Matriks Corporation

(530) 406-1760
(530) 406-1071 fax

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Case No. RO0000022 Alaska Gas



From: "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Date: Wed, May 06, 2009 9:26 am
To: ™ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com™™

<ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com=>

Hello Christine,

Thank you for your e-mail correspondence. The electronic uploads have been accepted and the case is currently in
compliance.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding the subject site.
Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com [mailto:ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:45 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Case No. RO0000022 Alaska Gas

Hi Paresh:

Matriks is the consultant for owners of Alaska Gas at 1310 Central Avenue.

I left a voice mail for you as well but thought | would send most of the details via email.

You spoke with Tom Henderson last week regarding Alaska Gas and their Geotracker status. You updated
their information on 4/23/09 which appears to have brought them into compliance. As Tom explained, the
UST Cleanup Fund rejected a reimbursement request because of the Geotracker compliance issue. It
seems that at the time they rejected it, the requested information had been submitted to Alameda County
and Geotracker but hadn't been ok'd by Alameda County yet. Now that you have ok'd the information,
would it be possible for you to write a brief letter/note to the Fund letting them know what had happened
and that the Site was in compliance, it was just the formality of signing off on the submittals that didn't
happen until recently, mentioning that the information was submitted in mid 2008? The claim reviewer
from the Fund said that he would be willing to accept the reimbursement request resubmittal and consider
the original submittal date of 10/2008. As you are probably aware, the date of submittal for requests to
the State Fund is important right now because of the money issues at the State.

The Site's claim no. is 12650 and the gentleman | have spoken to at the Fund is William Wong, his email if
you'd like is wwond@waterboards.ca.gov.

If you have questions or need additional information or clarification, please don't hesitate to contact me at
(530) 406-1760. Also, if you could forward me a copy of whatever you send, that would be great.
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Thank you,

Christine C. Truesdale
Assistant Project Manager
Matriks Corporation

(530) 406-1760
(530) 406-1071 fax



